

A business built by satisfied customers

W. F. LEAHY & CO.

Men's Furnishings

Cigars and Tobacco

30-32 MAIN STREET, MEDFORD, MASS.

March 9, 1927

To the Hon. Edw. Quinn
Mayor of Cambridge.
Dear Sir:

I understand the Shepard School
on Massachusetts Ave, North Cambridge is
for sale.

If my information is correct I
submit for your approval, an offer
of, thirteen thousand six hundred and
fifty dollar (\$13,650)

In City Council APR 5 1927 —
Leave to Withdraw

Yours respectfully,

Jos. E. Reagan
30 Main St.
Medford.

City Clerk

Trade in Medford

March 11, 1927.

To the Honorable Edward Quinn,
Mayor of Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Sir:

I respectfully submit to you a bid of
thirteen thousand four hundred dollars (\$13,400.)
for the Shepard School on Massachusetts Avenue,
North Cambridge.

Yours very truly,

James R. Phelan

31 Huron Street,
Lynn, Mass.

In City Council *APR 4 1927*
leave to withdraw

City Clerk

THOMAS E. KENNEDY FURNITURE CO.

SUCCESSOR TO EDWARD B. HINES

HOUSEHOLD FURNITURE OF EVERY DESCRIPTION BOUGHT AND SOLD
AUCTIONEER AND APPRAISER

2215-2225 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE,

No. Cambridge, Mass. Mar. 12 1927.

To the Hon. Edw. St. Quinn.

Mayor of Cambridge

Dear Sir

I understand the Shepard school
on Mass. Ave is for sale.
If it is I submit a bid of fourteen thousand
dollars for it (14,000.)

Sincerely Yours

Thos. E. Kennedy.

2217 Mass Ave.

No. Cambridge

In City Council

Leave to withdraw

City Clerk

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
CITY HALL - CAMBRIDGE

March 15, 1927.

The Honorable, the City Council:

I have received the following proposals for the purchase of the Shepard School on Massachusetts Ave., North Cambridge, which I am respectfully submitting to your honorable board for its consideration, viz:

- (a) Jos. E. Reagan, 30 Main St.,
Medford - \$13,650, dated Mar. 9.
- (b) Jas. R. Flannagan, 31 Huron St.,
Lynn - \$13.400, dated March 11.
- (c) Thos. E. Kennedy, 2217 Mass. Ave.,
Cambridge - \$14,000, dated Mar. 12.

Respectfully yours,


Mayor.

From the Mayor, transmitting
~~and from~~ the following offers for
 the purchase of the Shepard
 School on Mass. St. North Cambridge.
 Joseph E. Regan \$13,650
 James R. Flanagan \$13,400
 Thomas C. Kennedy \$14,000

In City Council MAR 15 1927
 Reported to Committee on
 PUBLIC PROPERTY AND
 PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

Frederick H. Beake City Clerk

14,775 Sq Feet
 Building \$29,300
 Land \$10,900
 \$40,200

In City Council APR 5 1927
 Leave to Withdraw
 insufficient
Frederick H. Beake

City of Cambridge

In City Council April 5, 1927.

The

Committee on Public Property & Public
Institutions

to which was referred a communication from the Mayor transmitting the following offers for the purchase of the Shepard School: Joseph E. Reagan \$13,650; James R. Flanagan \$13,400; Thomas E. Kennedy \$14,000

Reports

Recommending that the petitioners be given leave to withdraw as the amounts are insufficient.

For the Committee.

Horace A. Skilton

REPORT

6

Committee on Public Property
and Public Institutions
recommending leave to with-
draw on surplus, offers to
purchase the Shepard School

A

April 5, 1927.

ADOPTED.

Attest: W. H. Rumba
Secretary